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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
HARRISBURG
January 24, 2011
TO: All House Members
FROM: Representative Mike Hanna
House Democratic Whip

RE: Co-Sponsor - Designating the Piper J-3 Cub as Official State Aircraft

In the coming weeks, I will be re-introducing former House Bill 2480 designating the Piper J-3
Cub as the official aircraft in the Commonwealth.

The Piper J-3 Cub is a small aircraft recognizable by its famous yellow fuselage and black trim.
It was built exclusively in Lock Haven, Clinton County between 1937 and 1947 by Piper
Aircraft. The aircraft was modified and used by the United States Armed Forces during World
War II for reconnaissance and as a hedgehopper during combat.

If you are interested in co-sponsoring the legislation, please contact Gayle Jones via e-mail at
gjones@pahouse.net or via phone at (717) 772-2283 or X6809.

PREVIOUS CO-SPONSORS: TALLMAN, MOUL , BENNINGHOFF , CALTAGIRONE ,
DALEY , EVERETT , FLECK , GEIST , GEORGE , KORTZ , KOTIK , KULA , MILLARD,
MIRABITO, READSHAW , THOMAS , MAHONEY , HUTCHINSON and CAUSER
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